TEXAS STATE SOIL CONSERVATION BOARD

SECOND FLOOR DENMAN BUILDING
TEMPLE

July 25, 1951.

The State Soll Conservation Board met in Temple,
July 25, 1951, whth the following members present;
J P Martin, Chairman, C M Carawsy, Sr, Horace K Fawcett®,
S J Payne and E W Welman, OQOthers present were V C Marshall,
Execubive Direebor, Howard H Goss, Field Representative,

The minutes of the last meeting held June 1l, 1951, were
read and appreoved, o

A motion was made and passed that a Determination of Need

for the operation of a Distriet in Wharien County be approved,
as of July 9, 1951.

A motion was duly made and passed that the ineclusion of
additional berritory to the Upper Leon Distriet Ne.525 is
administratively practicsble and feasible, as eof July 16, 1951,

A lease for the office space now occupled was presented to the
Board for the period beginning Septembér 1, 1951 and ending
August 31, 1953! and same was approveds

A suggested Memorandum of Agreement which had been presented o
the Board at its meebting of May 5, 1951, by the Soil Comservation
Service was again brought up for consideratiom and same was
approved with some changes and additiens. The Executive Director
was instructed to present same to the Soil Conservation Service
for their consideration.,

It was suggested and agreed to that the next meebing of the Board
would be held at College Station in September.

The Board adjourned at $ a.m.
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